4/29/2021 Mail - Bridgeforth, Wayne - Qutlook
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Re: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: 1000 hours SITREP (FBI)

Libby, Michael <Michael_Libb, |

Wed 1/6/2021 11:19 AM

To: NPS_USPP_Lieutenants_ Above <USPP_Lieutenants Above@nps.gov>; Bosak, Dennis C <dennis_bosak@ios.doi.gov>;
Maclean, Robert D <robert_maclean@ios.doi.gov>; Everson, Margaret E <margaret_e_everson@nps.gov>; Benge, Shawn T
<Shawn_Benge@nps.gov>; Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <Jenny Anzelmo-Sarles@nps.gov>; Flynn, Jennifer
<Jennifer_Flynn@nps.gov>

All -

Large group (200+-) of Proud Boys are on the US Capitol grounds. We are monitoring the groups'
movements through the city.

There are no large groups of counter protestors currently being tracked.

V/R,

From: Libhy, Michael_@nps.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 11:08 AM

To: NPS_USPP_Lieutenants_Above <USPP_Lieutenants_Above@nps.gov>; Bosak, Dennis C
<dennis_bosak@ios.doi.gov>; Maclean, Robert D <robert_maclean@ios.doi.gov>; Everson, Margaret E
<margaret_e_everson@nps.gov>; Benge, Shawn T <Shawn_Benge@nps.gov>; Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny
<Jenny_Anzelmo-Sarles@nps.gov>; Flynn, Jennifer <Jennifer_Flynn@nps.gov>

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: 1000 hours SITREP (FBI)

Captain Michael Libby

United States Park Police

Commander, Intelligence and Counterterrorism Branch
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Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 10:59 AM

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: 1000 hours SITREP

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
Respectfully, Y

Det. Sgt.

US Park Police

TFO I CT-11

Threat Response Squad

—————————— Forwarded message ------—----

From: [ VP 5" [ < b cov>
Date: Jan 6, 2021 10:28 AM
Subject: 1000 hours SITREP
To: WFE-ID-INCIDENT-2
@fbi.gov>,'
@fbi.gov> '

(WF) (FBD)"

@ic.fbi.aov>,'
(WF) (FBI)"
(CIRG) (FBD)"

(WF) (FBI)"
@fbr.gov>

Ce:
IOC INTELLIGENCE:

(U//FOUOQ) According to MPD, as of 0935 hours, there have been approximately 10 arrests ranging from simple
assault to weapons possession. I0C is collecting identifiers for the arrestees.

ACTIVE CROWDS:

(U//FOUOQ) As of 0850 hours, USSS indicated there are approximately 10,000 plus in line waiting to go through the
Main Magnetometers for the POTUS Ellipse Site at UD Post 215 on Constitution Ave. Some members of the crowd

are wearing ballistic helmets, body armor and carrying radio equipment and military grade backpacks. USSS teams

will continue to monitor all crowds in the area of the White House zone. No civil disobedience reported at this
time.

GUARDIAN UPDATES:

(U//FOUQ) WFO has approximately 35 Guardian incidents with the #CERTUNREST tag, with 20 of the incidents
closed and 15 incidents open or in pre-assessment.

PENDING TARGETS OR SUBJECTS OF INVESTIGATIVE INTEREST:

(U//FOUOQ) Currently, the 10C is monitoring the suspected or reported travel o. subjects of interest from
various field ofﬁces_. of the subjects were reported as
not traveling to the NCR. As of 1000, the 10C had not confirmed the arrival for the rest of these subjects of
interest in Washington, DC.

PLANNED EVENTS:

(U//FOUQ) Per USSS, POTUS is expected to speak at an event on the Ellipse outside the White House at 1100
hours. POTUS is expected to depart the event at approximately 1215 hours.

(U//FOUOQ) The 10C is tracking the following four planned events in Washington, DC on 6 January 2021:

Freedom Rally (10:00am to 4:00pm) — Located at the Capitol.

Wild Protest (10:00am to 5:00pm) — Located at Capitol.

Jericho March (11:45am to 12:30pm) — Located at the Capitol.

Save America Rally (7:00pm) — Located at the Ellipse outside the White House.
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(U//FOUO) This document is meant as a%ﬁtﬁjﬁ%%ﬂ? Sjok?j’ﬂ,ﬁt%%?' /W@g?tilg?&ﬁve highlights and NOT as a
comprehensive review of the investigation. The information contained in this communication is NOT to be
incorporated into any formal or informal written document without the authorization of a Special Agent in Charge,
Washington Field Office. Unauthorized use of this information may jeopardize sensitive national security
investigations, result in the possible identification and/or physical harm of human sources, or create undue
notification into the FBI's interest of the intended target.

(U//FOUO) The FBI has received information indicating the possibility that protest activity may occur outside or
around U.S. Government property and facilities into January 2021, and that individuals or groups may exploit this
otherwise protected activity to commit or incite civil disorder, riot, or other criminal violations. Transmittal of this
report informs appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of facilities and personnel. As
an individual or groups ability to conduct lawful protests and seek redress from government is a right guaranteed
by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity is to be initiated solely based on such
protected conduct unless some indication of criminal or terrorist activity is present.
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